TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Melissa Summers, Superintendent

RE: Superintendent's Recommendations Regarding Employment of New Employees with the District

DATE: May 12, 2025

CURRENT DIST/TOTAL
. RECOMMEND
Recommendation CONTRACT 2025/2026 NAME CONTRACT POSITION MOS/DAYS YEARS THROUGH
2024/2025 MAY 2025
' 0 Pantoja, Ingrid Classroom Teacher 10/187 717
. . Certified Cl
v 1P Salinas, Jasmine ertified Hassroom 10/187 1/12

Teacher




Dual Assignment for
' 1P Salinas, Waylon Certified Classroom
Teacher/Coach

10%/202

1/13

v 1P Sharp, Sasha Certified Counselor

11/207

0/10

Dual Assignment for
Vv 1P Smith, Hannah Certified Classroom
Teacher/Coach

10%/202

Dual Assignment for
Vv 1P Williams, Curtis Certified Classroom
Teacher/Coach

10%/202

0/10/

Key: Vv -1recommend renewal of the employee's term/probationary/other contract or approval of initial term contract, subject to assignmentand the

X - | recommend proposed nonrenewal of the employee's term contract at the end of the current contract period.

Y - | recommend termination of the employee's probationary/other contract at the end of the current contract period.

Z - The employee was employed after the start of the current contract period. | may make a recommendation prior to the end of the cu

rrent contract

R - The employee resigned effective at the end of the current contract period or at an earlier date mutually agreed upon.

Key: 1P - Probationary Contract - one year

1Px - Probationary Contract - one year, but employed mid-year and must be probationary for full year.

3P - Probationary Contract - three years

3Px - Probationary Contract - three years, but employed mid-year and first year must be probationary for full year

T - Term contract

O - Other Contract (Non-Chapter 21)

NA - Not Applicable




